Adam Wolfrey - Agent
95 Freeman Road
508-667-3100
Permit # 2018-66
Map/Lot 256/3T
Modify Verizon cell tower
02-12-19
Permit 2018-66, 95 Freeman Road (permit #?)– Cell tower: Antenna 


changes - Final Inspection.



Went to site. Observed new antennas installed on top section of tower. No 


Shroud covering new work. Old shroud leaning against perimeter fence. 


Email to installation tech re: exposed antennas. Tech indicated that old 


shroud section NFG. New Shroud being designed/fabricated. Given 


contact info for engineer. Email to Alindo Neto (engineer) re: shroud over 


new antennas. Indicated that he would have info on shroud in 2 weeks. I 


will follow-up in two weeks.

03-21-19
Permit 2018-66, 95 Freeman Road



Hi David,



The Tower with its new shroud looks fine. It appears to have two white 


straps around it. Are these critical to it staying in place? If they are, are 


they designed/rated for exposure?



Also, in case it was not intentional, there is an opening at the base of the 


tower and its cover is leaning near-by. (I have attached a picture)



Let me know about the straps and you are good to go.



Regards, Brad

03-21-19
Permit 2018-66, 95 Freeman Road



Hi Dave,



Cell tower shroud work is complete. I think they’re ready for CC.



Brad
03-24-19
Permit 2018-66, 95 Freeman Road. I printed the Completion Certificate, 


signed, scanned and emailed to Michelle.
David H Lersch

Plainfield Building Inspector

